
The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

PRELIMINARY AGENDA 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

BOARD MEETING 
December 20, 2023, 6 pm Station 62 / Zoom  

 

1. Call to Order MFD - Flag Salute 

2. Public Comment 

3. MFD Consent Agenda 
A. Approve minutes of the November 20, 2023, Special Meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the December 6, 2023, Finance Committee Meeting 
C. Approve November 2023 Financial Statements 
D. Approval of December claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers – 23-thru-23   

ii. Capital Fund 
Voucher Number –   23-thru-23 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher Numbers – 23 thru 23 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits) 

 
$       

 
$    
 
$      

$  

 

4. Information Items    
A. Communications:  
B. Committee Reports  

i. EMS Committee: Approval of December EMS accounts recommendations    
ii. Planning Committee:  
iii. Personnel Committee:  
iv. Finance Committee: 

5.  Staff Business 
A. Fire Chief Report  
B. Operations/Overtime Report  
C. Human Resources/Personnel Report  
D. Fire Prevention Report 

E. Finance Report 
F. Legal Counsel     

6. Old Business  
A. SOC/CRA Update 

7. New Business 
A. Agenda Bill: Fire District 15 Mechanic Services Contract 
B. Agenda Bill: Fire District 15 Fire Prevention Services 
C. Agenda Bill: Resolution 2023-011 – Vehicle Surplus and Sale 
D. Agenda Bill: Bid Award – Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 
E. 2024 Chair/Vice Chair/Committee Assignments 

8. Executive Session 
A.  To review the performance of a public employee pursuant RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)  

9. Adjournment   

To listen to the meeting without providing public comment: 
Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85075202467?pwd=d1NXaWdNam1CTENGZG1wRk80U0RsUT09  

Meeting ID: 850 7520 2467  
Passcode: 897952  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85075202467?pwd=d1NXaWdNam1CTENGZG1wRk80U0RsUT09


 

G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2022 Minutes/11-20-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICTBOARD OF DIRECTORS  
AND  

SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 12 COMMISSIONERS 
JOINT SPECIAL MEETING/PUBLIC HEARING 

November 20, 2023 – 6 pm – MFD St. 62 / Zoom 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Ross called the MFD meeting to order and Chairperson Christoffersen called the District 
12 meeting to order at 6 pm. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chairperson Ross called for public comment with none given.  

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Steve Muller     
Tom King    
Kamille Norton    
Rick Ross    
Tonya Christoffersen  
Bob Mosteller   Zoom ID: 229240   
   
Staff Members:     Guests:_______________________               
Ned Vander Pol, Chief   Noel Treat, District Attorney   
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief    
Tom Maloney, Assistant Chief  
Jennett Nielson, Deputy Chief   
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Dean Shelton, MSA, Local 3219 President 
Mike Davis, IT Manager 
Josh Farnes, Fleet & Facilities Supervisor 
Paula DeSanctis, Admin Assistant 

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve minutes of the October 18, 2023, Regular Meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the October 24, 2023, Budget Workshop 
C. Approve minutes of the November 1, 2023, Planning Workshop 
D. Approve October 2023 Financial Statements 
E. Approval of November Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers 231104001-thru–231104239 

ii. Capital Reserve Fund 
Voucher Number  231103001-thru-231103007 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher Numbers 2231102001 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  

 
$   357,719.41 
 
$     36,956.36 
    
$          381.31        
$1,555,772.42 

 

Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda  
Made By:  Muller 
Seconded By: King 



 

G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2022 Minutes/11-20-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Action:  PASSED unanimously 

FD12 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve minutes of the April 24, 2023, Special Meeting 
B. Approve April 2023 Financial Statements 
C. Approve May 2023 Financial Statements 
D. Approve June 2023 Financial Statements 
E. Approve July 2023 Financial Statements 
F. Approve August 2023 Financial Statements 
G. Approve September 2023 Financial Statements 
H. Approve October 2022 Financial Statements 

Motion:  To approve the FD12 Consent Agenda  
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: Mosteller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Chairperson Ross opened the MFD Public Hearing at 6:02 pm.   

Consider Resolution(s) for Marysville Fire District Regional Fire Authority related to the 
Adoption of the Budget, for the year 2024, setting forth in summary form the totals of 
estimated revenues and appropriations for each separate fund.   

Finance Director McInnis reviewed the following Resolutions, including funding options A 
(1% regular levy increase) or B (3.395 regular levy increase); with description of financial 
condition under each scenario. 

A. MFD – Resolution 2023-009 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Operating Budget 
and Levy Certification” 

B. MFD – Resolution 2023-010 “A Resolution Authorizing the 2024 Regular Levy” 

Chairperson Ross solicited public comment. With none given.  

Commissioner Christoffersen opened the FD12 Public Hearing at 6:07 pm.  

Consider Resolution(s) for Snohomish County Fire District 12 related to the Adoption of the 
Budget, for the year 2024, setting forth in summary form the totals of estimated revenues 
and appropriations for each separate fund.   

Finance Director McInnis reviewed the following Resolutions: 

A. FD12 – Resolution 2023-001 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Operating 
Budget” 

Chairperson Christoffersen solicited public comment. With none, the Public Hearing closed and 
returned to the open public meeting at 6:10 pm.  

 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

Communications: No communications to share.    

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

EMS Committee: Approval of November EMS account recommendations. 
 



 

G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2022 Minutes/11-20-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Month     Charity Collections Bankruptcy Refunds 

November 1,650.23 41,037.18 0.00 1,243.01 

 
Motion:   To approve the November ambulance account recommendations. 
Made By:  King  
Seconded By: Christoffersen 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Planning Committee: Nothing to report.  

Personnel Committee: Nothing to report. 

Finance Committee: Nothing to report. 

STAFF BUSINESS  

Fire Chief Report:  Chief Vander Pol reported on the following: 

 The North County Paramedic sharing ILA will not be moving forward. The MOU was voted 
down by the Local. 

 Our members attending the Training academy are doing very well. 

 Performed an accreditation site visit at an air force base just north of London. It was inspiring 
to see the accreditation process in action and the positive actions taken. 

 A Recruitment Retention and Diversity Team is being developed. 

 We will preparing a Program Appraisal Presentation in 2024 for the year 2023 to highlight 
our successes and set goals for the future. 

 Goal is to complete the review of the policy manual from LexiPol by the end of this month. 
 

Operations Report: Chief Cole reported on the following: 

 We saw a 2.8% decrease in calls over the month of October. 

 We continue to see a down turn in mutual aid given. 

 Overdose related incidents continue to rise as well as calls to all three Everett Clinics. 

 The debit day assignments and vacation day selections for 2024 are complete. Thank you to 
Reece Williams for his assistance.  

  
 Overtime Report:  

October 2023 Dollars Total Hours Sick Leave Used 

Full-time  $           288,331.76             3,582.67                    2,257.75  

Part time       

Month Total  $           288,331.76   $            3,582.67   $              2,257.75  

YTD Totals  $        2,109,811.19   $          25,730.50   $            20,423.83  

 
Human Resources/Personnel Report: Human Resources Director Steve Edin reported the 
following: 

 We have four employees out on disabilities and seven out on intermittent FMLA. 

 We have one Firefighter/EMT in the background process. We have two open medic 
positions. We have one in the background process for the open PIO position. 

 Asked the Board to authorize an extension of the Academy Training Officer eligibility list 
for one year. 

 



 

G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2022 Minutes/11-20-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Motion:  To authorize the extension of the Academy Training Officer eligibility list 
for one year. 

Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Ross 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

 An updated leave accrual list was provided to all board members per their request. 

 The Chiefs annual review is due next month. 
 
Fire Prevention Report: Assistant Chief Maloney reported the following: 

 The “Keep The Wreath Green” wreaths were hung at all Stations today.   

 Patrick Ryan passed the Fire Inspector One test last week and will take Fire Inspector two 
test soon. 

 Social media posts have been scheduled for all week. 

Finance Report: Finance Director McInnis reported the following: 

 The SAO audits of MFD and FD12 are moving along. Portions of the financial and 
accountability audits for MFD are nearing completion and management review. FD12 is 
nearly complete. 

 
Legal Counsel Report: District Attorney Noel Treat was not in attendance.  
 

OLD BUSINESS  
SOC/CRA Update: Assistant Chief Maloney shared that the second set of comments have been 
sent back for technical review. Working on the program appraisal form. 

 

NEW BUSINESS  
Agenda Bill: MFD – Resolution 2023-009 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Operating Budget 
and Levy Certification” 
 

Motion:  To approve Resolution 2023-009 Adopting the 2024 Operating Budget 
and Levy Certification with Option B.  

Made By:  Norton  
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
Agenda Bill: MFD – Resolution 2023-010 “A Resolution Authorizing the 2024 Regular Levy” 
 

Motion:  To approve Resolution 2023-010 Authorizing the 2024 Regular Levy with 
Option B.  

Made By:  Norton   
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
Agenda Bill – 2024 Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule 
 

Motion:  To Approve “Exhibit A” of MFD Resolution 2021-002, as presented, 
modifying the 2024 Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule and authorizing 
annual adjustments. 

Made By: Norton  



 

G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2022 Minutes/11-20-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

MFD Agenda Bill: 2024 Non-Represented Staff COLA Increase 
 

Motion:  To Approve the 2024 Non-Represented Staff compensation plan to 
include a new salary grid, 4% COLA increase, 5% market adjustment for 
the positions mentioned and moving the payroll clerk to the 6% longevity 
level. 

Made By: Muller  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
MFD Agenda Bill: Marysville Fire District Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance Job 
Description 
 

Motion:  To Approve the Marysville Fire District Administrative Assistant – 
HR/Finance Job Description. 

Made By: Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Norton 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
Agenda Bill – FD12 Resolution 2023-001 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Operating Budget” 
 

Motion:   To Approve FD12 Resolution 2023-001 Adopting the 2024 Operating 
   Budget. 
Made By:  Ross  
Seconded By: Mosteller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

CALL ON BOARD 

King – Thanked Chief Vander Pol for his involvement in the community. 

Christoffersen – Happy Thanksgiving. 

Muller – Happy Thanksgiving. 

Ross – Thanked staff for all the hard work in preparation for each meeting. Happy Thanksgiving 

Norton – Happy Thanksgiving. Thankful for all you do. 

Mosteller – Happy Holidays. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Chairperson Ross called for a five minute executive session at 6:55 pm to discuss collective 
bargaining Pursuant RCW 42.30.140(4)(a) to return at 7 pm. 
 

RECONVENE 

The open public meeting reconvened at 7 pm. 

 



 

G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2022 Minutes/11-20-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Ross called for a motion to adjourn the November 20, 2023 MFD special meeting.  
 

Motion:   To Adjourn the November 20, 2023 MFD Special Meeting 
Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Norton 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
Chairperson Christoffersen called for a motion to adjourn the November 20, 2023 FD12 special 
meeting.  
 

Motion:   To Adjourn the November 20, 2023 FD12 Special Meeting 
Made By:  Ross  
Seconded By: Mosteller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
With no further action required, The November 20, 2023 MFD/FD12 Special joint meeting 
adjourned at 7:02 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol      Date approved 
District Secretary 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/12-6-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS WORKSHOP 

December 6, 2023 – 6 pm 
 Station 62 / Virtual Via Zoom 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairperson Ross called the meeting to order at 6pm; Boardmember Norton led the flag salute.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chairperson Ross asked for public comment with none given. 
 
The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Michael Stevens 
Steve Muller 
Tom king 
Kamille Norton 
Rick Ross 
Tonya Christoffersen 
   
Staff Members:     Guests: _______________________                
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief 
Tom Maloney, Assistant Chief 
Jennett Nielson, Deputy Chief 
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Mike Davis, IT Manager 
Paula DeSanctis, Board Secretary 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

SOC/CRA Update: Assistant Chief Maloney shared that staff met with AP Triton last week to 
discuss all correction needed to the submitted document. We anticipate their technical review with 
recommendations by next week for presentation at the December 20, 2023 regular Board 
meeting. 
 

NEW BUSINESS  

Agenda Bill – Everett Community College – JATC Services 

Chief Vander Pol explained that this ILA is for the provision of relevant training experiences via 
Everett Community College for full-time firefighter recruits enrolled in the Washington State 
Firefighters Joint Apprenticeship Training program.   

 
Motion:  To approve the Everett Community College ILA for WSFF JATC Training 

services and authorization for the Fire Chief to execute such agreement  
Made By:  Christoffersen   
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/12-6-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

At the request of the Board, Human Resource Director shared a handout providing documentation 
of all legal fees the District has paid out over the last few years.  

CALL ON BOARD 

King – Enjoyed his visit to Stations 62 and 63. Thanked Chief and members for participating in 
the Holiday Parade.  

Ross – Shared that he saw a billboard in his neighborhood applauding Marysville Fire District.  

Stevens – Thanked the District for participating in the Holiday Parade. 

Norton – Nothing to report. 

Muller – The Holiday Parade was a great event. Noticed the red bulbs on the District wreaths. AC 
Maloney shared that the red bulbs represent fires throughout the holiday season.  

Christoffersen – Nice to see the District participating in community events. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Ross called for a motion to adjourn. 
 

Motion:   To adjourn the December 6, 2023 Workshop. 
Made By:  Christoffersen 
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
 With no further action required, the December 6, 2023 workshop adjourned at 6:15 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 

______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol      Date approved 
District Secretary 



 

Fire Prevention Report 
Prepared by: Thomas Maloney, Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal 

December 20, 2023 
 

 The total fire loss for 2023: 
We responded to 37 fire incidents that were investigated to date in 2023. The total 
estimated property pre-fire value is over $23.4 million, with an estimated fire loss of 
over $3.8 million.  
 

 I would like to welcome Spring Petta to the MFD. Spring will serve as our new PIO and 
Educator. Spring has higher education teaching experience and experience in media 
delivery. A little about Spring Petta has joined MFD to share her passion for education 
and public service. She’s transitioning her career from teaching at two colleges. She 
loves talking about education and instructional design. She’s got a forestry degree along 
with other credentials and spent one season as a wildland firefighter. She got into 
teaching when living in Southern Italy doing genealogy research on her Italian roots. 

Born in Seattle and raised in Western WA, she’s new to the fire service and looking 
forward to visiting the stations and meeting our firefighters.  
 

 We would like to congratulate DO Patrick Ryan for passing the Fire Inspector I exam. Do 
Ryan is taking his inspector exams for a potential opening within the FMO later in 2024. 
 

 I would like to recognize Assistant Fire Marshal Don McGhee. He assisted a family in 
need with a heating concern in a private residence after a phone call. He was able to 
have a local heating company Nordstrom Heating and Air fix the problem and they 
donated their services to insure that this family had heat.  
 

 We met with Tulalip Bay Fire to discuss FMO services at Quil Ceda Village as we 
prepare to transition. 
 

 Our wreath has 6-white bulbs and 2-red bulbs as of 12/12/23. 
 

 Our Facebook audience is 6,812 followers. Our Twitter audience is at 3,152 followers. 
We have 1,053 followers on Instagram. We currently reach 20,266 households on 
Nextdoor. 

 
Estimated Number of Public Education Attendees 

Program Current Month 2023 

Preschool Program 0 225 

Elementary Age (K-5) 0 490 

Middle/High School 0 290 

Station Tours 0 30 

Smoke Alarm Installations 0 29 

Youth Fire-Setter Interventions  0 0 

Helmet Fittings 0 80 

Public Events 0 2370 

Car Seat Installs 0 21 

Older Adult Fire/Fall Prevention 0 35 

Fire Extinguisher Training 0 25 



 

Marysville Fire District 2023 Fire Incident Totals 

Month 
Total 

Investigations Accidental Incendiary Undetermined Residential Commercial Vehicle Other 
Total Property 

Value Total Fire Loss 

January 4 4 0 0 3 0 1 0  $    8,514,357.00   $     434,408.00  

February 4 4 0 0 4 0 0 0  $    2,389,829.00   $     931,549.00  

March  0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 

April 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      395,794.00   $       31,098.00  

May 7 6 1 0 2 1 0 0  $    3,032,564.00   $     246,395.00  

June 7 7 0 0 6 1 0 0  $    4,515,028.00   $     566,501.00  

July 6 2 0 4 5 0 0 1  $    2,294,298.00   $  1,089,300.00  

August 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      722,634.00   $       18,066.00  

September  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0  $0 

October 4 3 1 0 3 0 0 1  $    1,208,485.00   $     424,372.00  

November 3 3 0 0 2 0 0 1  $      356,440.00   $       83,650.00  

December                     

Totals 37 31 2 4 27 2 1 3  $  23,429,429.00   $  3,825,339.00  

 

 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - 2023 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD RFA - EXPENSE FUND 778-70
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD Totals

RFA Regular Levy Tax Collections 26,519.31        103,960.07      877,875.00      7,246,605.53  1,021,291.49    63,058.72           44,024.08           68,007.03           197,891.54         6,933,038.18     805,835.60         17,388,106.55  
City of Marysville EMS Levy Contract Revenue 254,731.73      -                     43,938.71        291,045.89      2,543,522.28    353,841.44         -                       35,824.96           22,009.16           66,274.77           2,442,854.73     6,054,043.67    
Fire District #12 EMS/Regular Levy Contract Revenue 2,678.95          13,447.74        97,719.91        618,711.73      115,867.27       5,666.19             4,945.60             5,920.47             19,784.26           579,852.46         84,353.67           1,548,948.25    
Leasehold Excise/Timber Excise Tax Distribution 14.08                838.85              1.30                   0.12                   1,281.95            2.54                     -                       880.42                 11.05                   12.78                   1,390.46             4,433.55            
Quilceda Village Contract -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      361,542.00         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       361,542.00        
Tulalip Tribes Contract -Nightclub/Liquor Store -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       10,773.23           10,773.23          
District 15 ALS/BC/Mechanic Service Contract -                     26,841.14        -                     2,555.02          9,061.63            -                       -                       7,796.93             -                       -                       10,249.82           56,504.54          
OSPI Public Schools (Marysville, Lakewood) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       -                       14,336.13           -                       -                       -                       14,336.13          
Sno-Isle Library -                     -                     5,963.20          -                     -                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       5,963.20            
Grants - Federal & Local 14,080.00        -                     -                     554.00              -                      2,656.13             15,206.90           -                       147.57                 -                       7,793.35             40,437.95          
Rental Income -                     1,600.00          1,600.00          1,600.00          1,600.00            1,600.00             1,600.00             1,600.00             1,600.00             1,600.00             1,600.00             16,000.00          
Service Fees (Non-Contract) -                     40.00                1,005.88          -                     12,497.89         -                       20.00                   -                       -                       -                       20.00                   13,583.77          
Private Donations 200.00              2.00                   -                     -                     250.00               20.00                   -                       200.00                 -                       -                       -                       672.00                
Miscellaneous (Includes Custodial Activities) 10,004.46        31,812.06        6,154.43          7,602.48          254.58               10,142.47           -                       284.45                 270.00                 5,109.07             3,791.38             75,425.38          
Investment Interest Income 35,966.25        27,154.38        21,938.96        24,315.37        52,499.13         57,642.92           49,613.73           43,621.04           34,688.65           31,474.34           57,998.74           436,913.51        
GEMT Revenues 10,000.00        10,000.00        10,000.00        10,000.00        10,000.00         10,000.00           40,000.00           10,000.00           10,000.00           45,000.00           10,000.00           175,000.00        
Ambulance Revenues 139,408.66      207,475.84      237,375.11      304,638.64      177,751.61       269,058.97         217,633.54         156,567.07         319,998.46         171,817.86         258,909.44         2,460,635.20    
Total Rev & Non-Rev 493,603.44      423,172.08      1,303,572.50  8,507,628.78  3,945,877.83   1,135,231.38     373,043.85        345,038.50        606,400.69        7,834,179.46     3,695,570.42     -                       28,663,318.93  

Payroll (Salaries & Benefits) 1,841,089.82  1,893,300.30  1,826,271.28  1,855,136.12  1,857,328.88    1,883,229.15     1,919,978.45     1,817,530.44     1,839,183.90     1,871,221.01     1,947,128.12     20,551,397.47  
Accounts Payable 671,613.31      192,969.03      372,849.13      364,851.67      374,283.42       286,476.64         349,661.12         317,405.40         341,070.96         257,108.56         355,919.41         3,884,208.65    
Investment Fees 252.20              252.20              252.20              245.68              252.20               245.68                 252.20                 252.20                 245.68                 252.20                 245.68                 2,748.12            
Sno Co Property Tax Refunds/Interest/Admin 87.26                308.11              -                     72.90                -                      -                       -                       2,883.42             -                       37,561.50           -                       40,913.19          
Subtotal 2,513,042.59  2,086,829.64  2,199,372.61  2,220,306.37  2,231,864.50    2,169,951.47     2,269,891.77     2,138,071.46     2,180,500.54     2,166,143.27     2,303,293.21     -                       24,479,267.43  
 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds -                     -                     5,613.90          -                     -                      9,664.66             -                       -                       270.00                 1,243.01             3,111.15             19,902.72          
  Annual Inter-Fund Transfers Out 300,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       300,000.00        
  Eligible Reimbursements -                    -                    (11,048.61)      (30,324.81)      (10,899.78)       (8,803.13)           (9,153.33)           (15,348.76)         -                       (11,726.14)         (6,780.20)           (104,084.76)      
 Current Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                    -                    -                    (5,655.76)        (3,375.16)         9,030.92            (20,150.00)         (45,205.82)         65,355.82          (15,000.00)         15,000.00          -                      
Total Exp & Non-Exp 2,813,042.59  2,086,829.64  2,193,937.90  2,184,325.80  2,217,589.56   2,179,843.92     2,240,588.44     2,077,516.88     2,246,126.36     2,140,660.14     2,314,624.16     -                       24,695,085.39  

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (2,319,439.15) (1,663,657.56) (890,365.40) 6,323,302.98 1,728,288.27 (1,044,612.54) (1,867,544.59) (1,732,478.38) (1,639,725.67) 5,693,519.32 1,380,946.26 0.00 3,968,233.54

FUND BALANCE - EXPENSE 11,267,394.14 9,603,736.58 8,713,371.18 15,036,674.16 16,764,962.43 15,720,349.89 13,852,805.30 12,120,326.92 10,480,601.25 16,174,120.57 17,555,066.83 17,555,066.83

Budget Report Monthly Total 2,813,042.59  2,086,829.64  2,193,937.90  2,184,325.80  2,217,589.56    2,179,843.92     2,240,588.44     2,077,516.88     2,246,126.36     2,140,660.14     2,314,624.16     -                       
Budget Report YTD Total 2,813,042.59  4,899,872.23  7,093,810.13  9,278,135.93  11,495,725.49 13,675,569.41   15,916,157.85   17,993,674.73   20,239,801.09   22,380,461.23   24,695,085.39   24,695,085.39   

* Percentage of Operating Budget Remaining 90.45% 83.37% 75.93% 68.51% 60.99% 53.59% 45.99% 38.94% 31.32% 24.05% 16.20%
Target Operating Budget Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00%
Under/(Over) Budget ($357,363.92) $11,485.10 $273,225.87 $544,578.74 $782,667.84 $1,058,502.59 $1,273,592.82 $1,651,754.60 $1,861,306.91 $2,176,325.44 $2,317,379.94

MFD RFA - APPARATUS FUND - 778-72
Investment Interest 5,830.16          6,403.79          6,579.59          6,999.99          7,446.44            10,220.66           12,644.41           11,416.53           11,081.73           11,443.79           11,134.89           101,201.98        
Transfers In 200,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       200,000.00        
Total Revenues 205,830.16      6,403.79          6,579.59          6,999.99          7,446.44            10,220.66           12,644.41           11,416.53           11,081.73           11,443.79           11,134.89           -                       301,201.98        

Investment Fees 94.78                94.78                94.78                93.33                94.78                 70.22                   50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   792.67                
Accounts Payable -                     -                     -                     -                     57,034.57         44,575.96           21,090.49           16,246.02           11,538.20           24,617.92           381.31                 175,484.47        
Total Exp & Non-Exp 94.78                94.78                94.78                93.33                57,129.35         44,646.18           21,140.49           16,296.02           11,588.20           24,667.92           431.31                 -                       176,277.14        

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 2,584,871.47       2,591,180.48       2,597,665.29       2,604,571.95       2,554,889.04        2,520,463.52          2,511,967.44          2,507,087.95          2,506,581.48          2,493,357.35          2,504,060.93          2,504,060.93          

MFD RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND - 778-73
GEMT Program Revenues 56,295.68        239,096.29      205,063.37      283,820.58      59,443.07         213,120.99         1,225,150.12     89,172.88           294,042.62         61,212.03           261,468.00         2,987,885.63    
Investment Interest 48,395.26        47,926.74        49,400.60        53,499.40        58,761.38         64,717.88           63,302.33           66,530.92           65,307.71           66,985.08           70,091.44           654,918.74        
Transfers In -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                      
Total Revenues 104,690.94      287,023.03      254,463.97      337,319.98      118,204.45       277,838.87        1,288,452.45     155,703.80        359,350.33        128,197.11        331,559.44        -                       3,642,804.37    

Investment Fees 430.61              430.61              430.61              418.33              430.61               418.33                 430.61                 430.61                 418.33                 430.61                 418.33                 4,687.59            
Accounts Payable 21,708.61        -                     59,879.71        1,356.04          44,653.81         7,635.25             64,682.33           227,389.68         323,177.59         156,786.71         315,661.38         1,222,931.11    
Total Exp & Non-Exp 22,139.22        430.61              60,310.32        1,774.37          45,084.42         8,053.58             65,112.94           227,820.29        323,595.92        157,217.32        316,079.71        -                       1,227,618.70    

FUND BALANCE - CAPITAL/RESERVE 20,071,582.91    20,358,175.33    20,552,328.98    20,887,874.59    20,960,994.62      21,230,779.91        22,454,119.42        22,382,002.93        22,417,757.34        22,388,737.13        22,404,216.86        22,404,216.86        

MFD RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND - 778-74
Investment Interest 382.65              728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10               939.27                 855.94                 877.55                 868.51                 894.62                 949.08                 8,880.38            
Transfers In 100,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       100,000.00        
Total Revenues 100,382.65      728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10               939.27                 855.94                 877.55                 868.51                 894.62                 949.08                 -                       108,880.38        

Investment Fees 6.64                   23.76                26.50                26.52                28.53                 28.03                   29.31                   29.97                   29.40                   30.64                   30.00                   289.30                
Total Exp & Non-Exp 6.64                  23.76                26.50                26.52                28.53                 28.03                   29.31                   29.97                   29.40                   30.64                   30.00                   -                       289.30                

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 302,626.29          303,330.58          304,043.43          304,808.17          305,633.74            306,544.98             307,371.61             308,219.19             309,058.30             309,922.28             310,841.36             310,841.36                 
Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (1,930,776.04) (1,370,051.84) (689,014.09) 6,666,519.99 1,752,550.96 (808,341.53) (651,874.53) (1,808,626.78) (1,603,638.62) 5,652,138.96 1,408,048.65 0.00

Combined Fund Balance 34,226,474.81 32,856,422.97 32,167,408.88 38,833,928.87 40,586,479.83 39,778,138.30 39,126,263.77 37,317,636.99 35,713,998.37 41,366,137.33 42,774,185.98 42,774,185.98



















































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EXPENSE FUND Nov-23

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $16,174,120.57

Income for the month:

   11/2  - Cash Deposit $12,373.23

   11/9  - Cash Deposit $20.00

   11/17  - Cash Deposit $18,668.19

   11/22 - ACH Debit Transfer $267,271.27

   11/30  - Cash Deposit $2,451,328.31

   11/30 - RFA Property Tax Collections $805,835.60

   11/30 - FD#12 Property Tax Collections $84,353.67

   11/30 - Leasehold Excise Tax/Private Harvest $1,390.46

   11/30 - Investment Interest $57,998.74

   Total Income for the month: $3,699,239.47

Expenditures for the month:

   11/24 - A-P - Void and Cancel Warrant $1,800.00

   12/01 - A/P - Warrants Approved 11/20 ($357,719.41)

   11/17 - A/P - W-9 Pending Warrant Re-Issued ($15,000.00)

   11/30 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($245.68)

   11/30 - Payroll - Approved 11/20/2023 ($1,947,128.12)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($2,318,293.21)

Cash on hand as of 11/30/2023 $17,555,066.83

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - APPARATUS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $2,493,357.35

Income for the month:

   11/30 - Investment Interest $11,134.89

   Total Income for the month: $11,134.89

Expenditures for the month:

   12/01 - A/P - Warrants Approved 11/20 ($381.31)

   11/30 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($50.00)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($431.31)

 

Cash on hand as of 11/30/2023 $2,504,060.93

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $22,388,737.13

Income for the month:



2 of 2

   11/22 - ACH Debit Transfer $261,468.00

   11/30 - Investment Interest $70,091.44

   Total Income for the month: $331,559.44

Expenditures for the month:

   11/17 - A/P - Warrants Approved 11/1 ($278,705.02)

   12/01 - A/P - Warrants Approved 11/20 ($36,956.36)

   11/30 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($418.33)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($316,079.71)

Cash on hand as of 11/30/2023 $22,404,216.86

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $309,922.28

Income for the month:

   11/30 - Investment Interest $949.08

   Total Income for the month: $949.08

Expenditures for the month:

   11/30 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($30.00)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($30.00)

Cash on hand as of 11/30/2023 $310,841.36

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Nov 1, 2023 $41,366,137.33

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Nov 30, 2023 $42,774,185.98

DIFFERENCE $1,408,048.65





































MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

Regional Fire Authority 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  December 20, 2023 

 
AGENDA ITEM:   
Resolution # 2023-011: Surplus and Sale of Two Vehicles 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Joshua Farnes, Fleet and Facilities Supervisor  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution # 2023-011: Declaring Surplus and Authorizing the Sale of One 2001 Chevrolet 
Impala and One 1997 Ford Expedition  
 

BUDGET CODE: 
N/A 

AMOUNT: 
N/A 

SUMMARY: 
 
With the recent acquisition of new staff vehicles, the Marysville Fire District no longer has a 
need for the following vehicles: 
 
2001 Chevrolet Impala VIN 2G1WF55K519358632 
1997 Ford Expedition VIN 1FMFU187LVLB37621 
 
This agenda bill is to request the adoption of the resolution necessary to authorize the 
surplus and sale of the above listed vehicles. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to approve Resolution # 2023-011, declaring surplus and authorizing the sale of one 
2001 Chevrolet Impala and one 1997 Ford Expedition  
 



 



 

 1 of 1      

 

 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY  
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-011; 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT, A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY, 

DECLARING SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
ONE 2001 CHEVROLET IMPALA AND ONE 1997 FORD EXPEDITION 

 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District owns a 2001 Chevrolet Impala Identification Number (VIN) 
2G1WF55K519358632, and a 1997 Ford Expedition VIN 1FMFU187LVLB37621, herein after known 
as “Vehicles”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District no longer has a need for the Vehicles; and 
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District Policy 6035 outlines the process for declaration of and 
subsequent disposal of capital assets as defined in Policy 6097, and  

WHEREAS, Washington State Law dictates that a fair market value must be obtained for surplus 
equipment.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE MARYSVILLE FIRE 
DISTRICT, A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. Marysville Fire District declares the Vehicles to be surplus to the District’s needs. 

2. The Board of Directors directs staff to sell the Vehicles, in accordance with Marysville 
Fire District Policies 6035 and 6097, for the best available price or to otherwise dispose 
of the Vehicle in the most cost effective manner. 

 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT, A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
ADOPTED by the Marysville Fire District, A Regional Fire Authority, this 20th day of December, 
2023 by majority vote of the members. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Board Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
District Secretary  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

Regional Fire Authority 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  December 20, 2023 

 
AGENDA ITEM:   
Bid Award – Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Tom Maloney, Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

PPE Bid Opening Tabulation Sheet – 12/07/2023 
 

BUDGET CODE: 
N/A 

AMOUNT: 
Est. $150,000.00 annually 

SUMMARY: 
 
A request for bids was conducted to obtain personal protective equipment (PPE) jackets and 
pants to replace the current three-year bid which expires on December 31, 2023.  The new 
three-year bid award will remain effective until the end of 2027. 
 
One bid was submitted and opened on 12/07/2023, meeting the requirements within the bid 
specifications for PPE jackets and pants. This bid was complete with all documentation as 
required, and as such, was deemed responsive.   
 
Staff recommends awarding the PPE contract to the one responsive bidder, LN Curtis. 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to award PPE bid to LN Curtis and authorization for District staff to enter into 
contract for the purpose of purchasing PPE jackets and pants. 

 





MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

A Regional Fire Authority 

 
 

2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

As adopted by the Board of Directors, November 20, 2023 

 

 

 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 1 

CONTENTS 

 ABOUT MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT .................................................................................... 2 

 ORGANIZATION CHART ...................................................................................................... 3 

 BUDGET PROCESS TIMELINE ............................................................................................... 4 

 FUND STRUCTURE .................................................................................................................. 5 

 BUDGET STRUCTURE ............................................................................................................. 6 

 ANNUAL CASH FLOW CYCLE ............................................................................................. 7 

 ASSESSED PROPERTY VALUE & TAX LEVIES ..................................................................... 8 

 EXPENSE FUND RESOURCES ............................................................................................... 9 

 EXPENSE FUND USES .......................................................................................................... 10 

 BUDGETED POSITIONS ...................................................................................................... 11 

 GOVERNMENT SERVICES DIVISION ................................................................................ 12 

 ADMINISTRATION DIVISION ............................................................................................. 13 

 OPERATIONS DIVISION ..................................................................................................... 14 

 FIRE PREVENTION & PUBLIC RELATIONS DIVISION ...................................................... 15 

 TRAINING, HEALTH, & SAFETY DIVISION ....................................................................... 16 

 SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION .......................................................................................... 17 

 CAPITAL/ONE-TIME PURCHASES & INTERFUND TRANSFERS ..................................... 18 

 EXPENSE FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY ........................................................................... 19 

 APPARATUS FUND ............................................................................................................... 20 

 CAPITAL/RESERVE ............................................................................................................... 21 

 EQUIPMENT FUND ............................................................................................................... 22 

 APPENDIX A: 2024 BUDGET AND LEVY RESOLUTIONS .............................................. 23 

 APPENDIX B: 2024 BUDGET SUMMARIES ...................................................................... 27 

 APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS ....................................... 31 

 APPENDIX D: CAPITAL FUNDS LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS ...................................... 38  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 2 

 

ABOUT MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

 

The Marysville Fire District (MFD), a regional fire authority (RFA), was established by a 

simple majority affirmative vote of the electorates in the City of Marysville and Snohomish 

County Fire Protection District No. 12 at the April 23, 2019 Special Election, with an 

incorporation date of October 1, 2019.  The district is a special purpose local 

government, operating under Chapter 52 RCW and all other laws of the state of 

Washington applicable to a fire protection district. 

The district is governed by a six-member Board of Directors consisting of five voting 

members (four appointed from Marysville City Council and one appointed from FD12 

Board of Commissioners), and one non-voting member (appointed from FD12 Board of 

Commissioners). 

The district is primarily funded by a Regular Levy, EMS Levy, and ambulance transport 

fees. 

The district provides fire protection and emergency medical services to approximately 

86,500 residents within 54 square miles of service area in west central Snohomish County.  

The district employs approximately 131 full-time employees operating from five fire 

stations, and one shop/maintenance facility. 

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 3 

 

ORGANIZATION CHART 

 

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 4 

 

BUDGET PROCESS TIMELINE 

 

The table below is an illustration of the typical annual budget process timeline. 

 

June • Notify those individuals with budget authority of their budget 
responsibilities 

• Establish deadline for budget submittals 

July • Receive preliminary assessed property value estimates from County 

• Begin revenue projection process 

• Review division budget requests as received 

August • Budget request deadline 

• Prepare wage and benefit budget 

• Review budget requests, follow up with division managers as 
necessary 

September • Receive updated assessed property value information from 
Snohomish County Assessor 

• Finalize revenue projections and expense proposals 

• Meet with Fire Chief to review and finalize budget package 

• Prepare presentations and budget documents for Board review 

October • Finance Committee preliminary budget review 

• Official Board of Directors Budget Workshop; follow up meetings as 
necessary throughout month 

• Receive updated property value and levy refund information from 
the Snohomish County Assessor 

November • Early: Special meetings for continued budget discussion, updates, 
and additional budget analysis as needed 

• Late:  Budget hearing and official budget adoption.  Levies must be 
certified to the Snohomish County Assessor on or before November 
30 

December • Release Budget Document 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 5 

EXPENSE APPARATUS CAPITAL/RESERVE EQUIPMENT 

 

FUND STRUCTURE 

 

The Marysville Fire District organizes its financial operations into four separate accounts 

known as Funds. 

As defined by the Washington State Auditor’s Office, a fund is a fiscal and 

accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and other 

financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or 

balances, and changes therein, which are segregated for the purpose of 

carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with 

special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. 

 

 

 

 

EXPENSE: This fund serves as the general operating fund of the district. 

This fund has a minimum fund balance established by policy 

equal to 25% of the annual operating budget of the district. 

APPARATUS: This fund serves as a capital projects fund of the district; with an 

assigned purpose to accumulate and expend resources for the 

procurement of apparatus. 

CAPITAL/RESERVE: This fund serves as a capital projects fund of the district; with an 

assigned purpose to accumulate and expend resources for the 

construction, acquisition, and/or improvement of capital assets. 

EQUIPMENT: This fund serves as a capital projects fund of the district; with an 

assigned purpose to accumulate and expend resources for the 

procurement of capital equipment. 

The balances of all funds are invested in either the Washington State Investment Pool, information can be 

found at https://tre.wa.gov/partners/for-local-governments/local-government-investment-pool-lgip/ or 

the Snohomish County Investment Pool, information can be found at 

https://www.snohomishcountywa.gov/5342/Investment-Information.  

https://tre.wa.gov/partners/for-local-governments/local-government-investment-pool-lgip/
https://www.snohomishcountywa.gov/5342/Investment-Information


MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 6 

 

BUDGET STRUCTURE 

 

Under RCW 52.16.030, fire districts are required to prepare a budget (either annual or 

biennial) for each fund.  Marysville Fire District prepares an annual budget for each fund; 

these are adopted by the Board of Directors at aggregate fund level appropriation 

amounts.  The budgets are then broken down into divisions, and even further into line item 

costs, to facilitate management and internal control of the appropriations.  Expenditures 

from the line item appropriations are continually monitored.  Budgets may be adjusted 

administratively throughout the year as needed, however if a budget is expected to 

exceed its fund level appropriation an official budget amendment resolution of the board 

is required.  Below is an example of basic fire district budget structure: 

 

522 – PUBLIC SAFETY Total Fund Amount 

    522.10 – Administration Total Division Amount 

                   10 – Salaries & Wages - Admin Costs Within Division 

                   20 – Personnel Benefits - Admin Costs Within Division 

                   30 – Supplies - Admin Costs Within Division 

                   40 – Services - Admin Costs Within Division 

    522.20 – Fire Suppression and Emergency Medical Services Total Division Amount 

                   10 – Salaries & Wages - Admin Costs Within Division 

                   20 – Personnel Benefits - Admin Costs Within Division 

                   30 – Supplies - Admin Costs Within Division 

                   40 – Services - Admin Costs Within Division 

 

This chart of accounts format continues as applicable to specific agency operations, and is 

prescribed by the Washington State Auditor Budgeting, Accounting, and Reporting System 

(BARS) for cash basis fire districts.  Code assignments can be found at www.sao.wa.gov; 

under the BARS Cash Manual link.  

http://www.sao.wa.gov/


MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 7 

 

ANNUAL CASH FLOW CYCLE 

 

The chart below illustrates an example of the average annual cash flow cycle of the 

district.  Revenue collections peak in April and October as property taxes are due, 

expenses are generally linear except for the months when interfund transfers are 

performed.  Minimum fund balance is monitored during the low points of revenue 

collection to ensure compliance with policy (25% of annual operating expense budget) is 

maintained. 

 

 

* Hypothetical values used for illustrative purposes. 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 8 

 

ASSESSED PROPERTY VALUE AND TAX LEVIES 

 

The primary funding source (80%-90%) for most fire districts is derived from the levy and 

collection of property taxes.  The County Assessor is responsible for the property 

assessments, collecting the taxes levied, and distributing those taxes to the District Funds. 

Marysville Fire District levies a regular levy and an EMS levy. 

The graph below illustrates the historical assessed property value of the entire Marysville 

Fire District boundary as it exists today: 

 

The MFD regular Levy began on January 1, 2020; per the MFD RFA Plan Document the 

existing EMS levies of City of Marysville and Fire District 12 were transferred to MFD.  In 

2023, voters approved a new 10-year MFD EMS levy which replaced the old separate 

EMS levies effective January 1, 2024.  The table below illustrates the rates and dollars 

levied for regular and EMS levies for tax years 2023 and 2024. 
 

Levy 2023 Rate 2024 Rate* 2023 Dollars Levied 2024 Dollars Levied* 

Regular $1.03 $1.10 $17,465,363 $18,575,871 

EMS $0.45 $0.50 $7,677,517 $8,608,907 

Total $1.48 $1.60 $25,428,880 $27,184,778 

*Final amount certified by Snohomish County Assessor may vary.  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 9 

 

EXPENSE FUND RESOURCES 

 

The district is supported by three primary revenue categories: property taxes, ambulance 

transport fees, and other miscellaneous sources.  2024 proportionate share by category is 

illustrated in the chart below: 

 

 

The table below compares the 2023 and 2024 revenue projections: 

 

 

 

*2023 Revenue Projections Updated 10/2023  

Category 2023 Budget* 2024 Budget Variance

Taxes 25,124,100$       27,194,100$       2,070,000$         

Transports 2,780,000$         2,865,000$         85,000$               

Other 1,381,825$         612,641$             (769,184)$            

Grand Total 29,285,925$       30,671,741$       1,385,816$         4.7%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 10 

 

EXPENSE FUND USES 

 

The Expense Fund supports all general operating costs of the district.  The largest 

expenditure is for personnel (84%), followed by maintenance & operations (15%), and 

special one-time project costs (1%).  The district transfers monies in excess of annual 

operating costs into the capital funds, ultimately reducing debt principal and lending costs 

for the citizens on future capital projects and procurements.  Summary Expense Fund 

budget categorized by division for 2024 is as follows: 

 

  

APPROPRIATION  2023 (Budget)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Government Services 392,625$          254,875$          (137,750)$       

Administration 2,656,843$       2,857,500$       200,657$        

Fire Suppression 14,744,710$     15,686,475$     941,765$        

Emergency Medical Services 6,221,537$       6,357,505$       135,968$        

Special Operations 63,715$            63,715$            -$                

Fire Prevention/Public Relations 996,975$          1,106,900$       109,925$        

Training 734,925$          833,755$          98,830$          

Health/Safety 81,314$            82,500$            1,186$            

Support Services - Fleet & Facilities/Communications 2,916,675$       3,278,855$       362,180$        

General Capital Outlay/One-Time Purchase 358,825$          148,025$          (210,800)$       

  Subtotal Operating Expenditures 29,168,144$    30,670,105$    1,501,961$      5%

Transfer Out - Apparatus Fund 778-72 200,000$          1,750,000$       1,550,000$     

Transfer Out - Equipment Fund 778-74 100,000$          100,000$          -$                

  Subtotal Interfund Transfers 300,000$         1,850,000$      700,000$        

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 29,468,144$    32,520,105$    3,051,961$      10%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 11 

 

BUDGETED POSITIONS 

 

The table below summarizes the full-time budgeted positions of the district in order of 

budget category. 

DIVISION POSITION 2023 2024 + / - 

Admin Fire Chief 1 1 - 

Admin Deputy Chief of Operations 1 1 - 

Admin Finance Director 1 1 - 

Admin Human Resources Manager 1 1 - 

Admin Payroll Clerk 1 1 - 

Admin Accounting Technician 1 1 - 

Admin Administrative Assistant 1 2 1 

Operations Battalion Chiefs 5 5 - 

Operations  Captains 20 20 - 

Operations Medical Services Officers 4 4 - 

Operations Firefighters/Paramedics 22 22 - 

Operations Firefighters 58 60 2 

Fire Prevention Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal 1 1 - 

Fire Prevention Assistant Fire Marshal 1 1 - 

Fire Prevention Deputy Fire Marshal 2 2 - 

Fire Prevention Public Information/Education Officer 1 1 - 

Training Battalion Chief 1 1 - 

Training Captain 1 1 - 

Support Services Assistant Chief Operations/Support Svcs 1 1 - 

Support Services IT Manager 1 1 - 

Support Services Fleet/Facilities Supervisor 1 1 - 

Support Services Mechanic 1 1 - 

Support Services Facilities Maintenance Technician 1 1 - 

TOTAL FTE  128 131 3 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 12 

 

GOVERNMENT SERVICES DIVISION 

 

The governing board of the district is the highest level of authority for the jurisdiction, with 

all the power and authority granted by chapter 52.26 RCW.  The Government Services 

Division supports all activities of the Board of Directors as well as other general 

government expenses such as: LEOFF 1 retiree insurance premiums and claims, state audit 

fees, Snohomish County service/property tax fees, Fire District 12 Commissioner election 

costs, and miscellaneous refunds of property taxes and overpaid ambulance fees. 

 

P O S I T I O N  S U M M A RY :  
 
 

 
 

 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Detailed line item appropriation reports for this division are available in Appendix B.  

2023 2024 Variance

Board of Directors 6 6 -

Category 2023 Budget 2024 Budget VARIANCE

Board of Directors Compensation 33,000$           33,000$           -$                

LEOFF 1 Retiree Costs 99,000$           81,650$           (17,350)$          

Services/Supplies/Equipment 260,625$         140,225$         (120,400)$        

Total Appropriation 392,625$         254,875$         (137,750)$        -35.1%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 13 

 

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 

 

The Administration Division manages the conduct and affairs of the district on a daily and 

detailed basis ensuring the highest level of services consistent with the resources approved 

by the Board of Directors.  Costs of this division include: wages and benefits for the 

personnel assigned, legal and professional services, human resource expenses, postage, 

office supplies, and liability/auto/property insurance premiums.  Certain benefits 

applicable to all employees regardless of division assignment are also budgeted within 

this division such as: Labor and Industries, HRA Veba program, unemployment insurance, 

Social Security/Medicare, WA Paid Family Medical Leave, and life insurance. 

 

P O S I T I O N  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 

*Detailed line item appropriation reports for this division are available in Appendix B.  

2023 2024 Variance

Fire Chief 1 1 -

Deputy Chief of Operations 1 1 -

Finance Director 1 1 -

Human Resources Manager 1 1 -

Payroll Clerk 1 1 -

Accounting Technician 1 1 -

Administrative Assistant 1 2 1

Total FTE 7 8 1

Category 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Variance

Personnel - Salaries 952,200$         1,100,000$      147,800$         

Personnel - Overtime 2,500$             2,500$             -$                

Personnel - Benefits 1,201,175$      1,293,500$      92,325$           

Services/Supplies/Equipment 500,968$         461,500$         (39,468)$          

Total Appropriation 2,656,843$      2,857,500$      200,657$         7.6%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 14 

 

OPERATIONS DIVISION 

 

The Operations Division encompasses the following district activities: fire suppression, 

emergency medical services, technical rescue, hazardous materials response, and rescue 

swimmer programs.  Costs of this division include: wages and benefits for personnel 

assigned, uniforms, personal protective equipment (PPE), cleaning and maintenance of PPE, 

fire suppression tools/supplies/equipment, medical tools/supplies/equipment, special 

operations tools/supplies/equipment, ambulance billing services, medical program 

director services and EMT assessments, physician advisor services, and medical equipment 

service agreements. 

 

P O S I T I O N  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 

 

*Detailed line item appropriation reports for this division are available in Appendix B.  

2023 2024 Variance

Battalion Chiefs 4 4 -

Battalion Chief - Medical Services Administrator 1 1 -

Medical Services Officers 4 4 -

Captains 20 20 -

Firefighter/Paramedics 22 22 -

Firefighters 58 60 2

Total FTE 109 111 2

Category 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Variance

Personnel - Salaries 13,428,910$    14,241,000$    812,090$         

Personnel - Overtime 2,719,500$      2,735,800$      16,300$           

Personnel - Benefits 3,747,100$      3,948,925$      201,825$         

Services/Supplies/Equipment 1,134,452$      1,181,970$      47,518$           

Total Appropriation 21,029,962$    22,107,695$    1,077,733$      5.1%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 15 

 

FIRE PREVENTION & PUBLIC RELATIONS DIVISION 

 

The Fire Prevention and Public Relations Division encompasses all activities associated with 

fire prevention and public education/information of the district.  Fire prevention service 

activities include fire marshal services, fire plan reviews, emergency management, and 

business inspections.  Public education/information service activities include community 

outreach programs, fire and life safety education programs, and official communications 

of the district through both print and visual media outlets.  Costs of this division include: 

wages and benefits of all personnel assigned to the division, fire prevention and public 

education/information supplies, community newsletters and publications, and contracted 

fire prevention services. 

 

P O S I T I O N  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 
 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 

 

*Detailed line item appropriation reports for this division are available in Appendix B.  

2023 2024 Variance

Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal 1 1 -

Assistant Fire Marshal 1 1 -

Deputy Fire Marshals 2 2 -

Public Information/Education Officer 1 1 -

Total FTE 5 5 -

Category 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Variance

Personnel - Salaries 729,000$         814,500$         85,500$           

Personnel - Overtime 7,000$             7,000$             -$                

Personnel - Benefits 161,475$         183,900$         22,425$           

Services/Supplies/Equipment 99,500$           101,500$         2,000$             

Total Appropriation 996,975$         1,106,900$      109,925$         11.0%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 16 

 

TRAINING, HEALTH & SAFETY DIVISION 

 

The Training, Health, and Safety Division encompasses all training and wellness activities 

of the district.  Costs of this division include: general training supplies/equipment/props, 

registration and travel fees for outside training classes, college tuition reimbursements, 

medic school program, JATC apprenticeship training program, training consortium 

program, contracted instructor/evaluator fees, live fire training facility rentals, online CBT 

user fees, rescue swimmer/ice rescue certifications, incident management training system 

(Blue Card) registrations, peer support program, respiratory/hearing testing, vaccines, 

hazmat technician physicals, exercise equipment and associated maintenance, and general 

health and safety supplies. 

 

P O S I T I O N  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 
 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 

 

 

*Detailed line item appropriation reports for this division are available in Appendix B.  

2023 2024 Variance

Battalion Chief 1 1 -

Captain 1 1 -

Total FTE 2 2 -

CATEGORY 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Variance

Personnel - Salaries 325,350$         332,700$         7,350$             

Personnel - Overtime 14,000$           50,000$           36,000$           

Personnel - Benefits 71,000$           76,350$           5,350$             

Services/Supplies/Equipment 405,889$         457,205$         51,316$           

Total Appropriation 816,239$         916,255$         100,016$         12.3%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 17 

 

SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION 

 

The Support Services Division encompasses all fleet, facilities, and communications 

activities of the district.  This includes the cost of operating/maintaining the district’s five 

fire stations, shop facility, storage facility, rental house and multiple ladder trucks, fire 

engines, aid cars, and staff vehicles.  Costs of this division include: wages and benefits of 

all personnel assigned to the division, supplies, tools, equipment, furniture, utilities, 

SNO911 dispatch and other contract services, communications equipment and 

maintenance, computer software and licensing, network systems and maintenance, capital 

leases of office equipment, and computer hardware. 

 

P O S I T I O N  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 
 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 

*Detailed line item appropriation reports for this division are available in Appendix B.  

2023 2024 Variance

Deputy Chief 1 1 -

IT Manager 1 1 -

Fleet/Facilities Supervisor 1 1 -

Mechanic 1 1 -

Facilities Maintenance Technician 1 1 -

Total FTE 5 5 -

Category 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Variance

Personnel - Salaries 664,735$         699,565$         34,830$           

Personnel - Overtime 12,500$           12,500$           -$                

Personnel - Benefits 187,565$         195,175$         7,610$             

Services/Supplies/Equipment 2,051,875$      2,371,615$      319,740$         

Total Appropriation 2,916,675$      3,278,855$      362,180$         12.4%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 18 

 

CAPITAL/ONE-TIME PURCHASES & INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

 

The Capital/One Time Purchases and Interfund Transfers Division is highly variable each 

year and is based upon special project/procurement needs identified to be appropriated 

from the Expense Fund and available resources for annual interfund transfers.  Apparatus 

procurements, future large scale capital equipment procurements, and large-scale facility 

improvements/acquisitions are typically appropriated from the Apparatus, Equipment, or 

Capital/Reserve Funds of the district. 

 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

  

PURCHASES & TRANSFERS 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Variance

PPE Washer/Extractor -$                25,000$           25,000$           

Parts Washer -$                8,000$             8,000$             

Life Pack 15 Installment Purchase (2023-2025) 20,025$           20,025$           -$                

EMS Training Mannequin 22,000$           -$                (22,000)$          

Microsoft Office 365 Implementation - Phase 2 25,000$           25,000$           -$                

Network Switches 50,000$           -$                (50,000)$          

WiFi System Upgrades 60,000$           -$                (60,000)$          

Facility Security Cameras 25,000$           -$                (25,000)$          

Telephone System Upgrade 35,000$           10,000$           (25,000)$          

PPE Gear Dryers 13,000$           15,000$           2,000$             

Facility Electronic Security - Door Locks 45,000$           45,000$           -$                

Stryker Medical Equipment Installment - Final 63,800$           -$                (63,800)$          

  Total Capital/One-Time Appropriation 358,825$        148,025$        (210,800)$       -59%

Interfund Transfers Out - Apparatus Fund 200,000$         1,750,000$      1,550,000$      

Interfund Transfers Out - Equipment Fund 100,000$         100,000$         -$                

  Total Interfund Transfers Out 300,000$        1,850,000$     1,550,000$     

Total Appropriation 658,825$         1,998,025$      1,339,200$      203.3%



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 19 

 
EXPENSE FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 

  

REVENUE 

 2023 (Projected 

as of 10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 13,586,833$     15,154,614$     1,567,781$     

RFA Regular Levy 17,450,000$     18,547,000$     1,097,000$     

RFA EMS Levy -$                 8,609,000$       8,609,000$     

City of Marysville EMS Levy Contract Revenue 6,111,000$       25,000$            (6,086,000)$    

Fire District #12 EMS Levy Contract Revenue 1,560,000$       10,000$            (1,550,000)$    

Leasehold Excise/Timber Excise Distributions 3,100$              3,100$              -$                

Quil Ceda Village Contract 723,084$          -$                 (723,084)$       

Tulalip Tribes Contract -Nightclub/Liquor Store 14,523$            15,230$            707$               

District 15 Service Contracts 58,000$            25,000$            (33,000)$         

OSPI Public Schools (Marysville, Lakewood) 14,336$            14,000$            (336)$              

Sno-Isle Library 5,963$              7,461$              1,498$            

Grants - Federal & Local 32,644$            1,250$              (31,394)$         

Rental Income 17,600$            19,200$            1,600$            

Service Fees (Non-Contract) 15,000$            5,000$              (10,000)$         

Private Donations 675$                 500$                 (175)$              

Miscellaneous (Includes Custodial Activities) 75,000$            75,000$            -$                

Investment Interest Income 425,000$          450,000$          25,000$          

GEMT Revenues 180,000$          265,000$          85,000$          

Ambulance Revenues 2,600,000$       2,600,000$       -$                

  TOTAL REVENUES 29,285,925$    30,671,741$    1,385,816$      5%

APPROPRIATION  2023 (Budget)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Government Services 392,625$          254,875$          (137,750)$       

Administration 2,656,843$       2,857,500$       200,657$        

Fire Suppression 14,744,710$     15,686,475$     941,765$        

Emergency Medical Services 6,221,537$       6,357,505$       135,968$        

Special Operations 63,715$            63,715$            -$                

Fire Prevention/Public Relations 996,975$          1,106,900$       109,925$        

Training 734,925$          833,755$          98,830$          

Health/Safety 81,314$            82,500$            1,186$            

Support Services - Fleet & Facilities/Communications 2,916,675$       3,278,855$       362,180$        

General Capital Outlay/One-Time Purchase 358,825$          148,025$          (210,800)$       

  Subtotal Operating Expenditures 29,168,144$    30,670,105$    1,501,961$      5%

Transfer Out - Apparatus Fund 778-72 200,000$          1,750,000$       1,550,000$     

Transfer Out - Equipment Fund 778-74 100,000$          100,000$          -$                

  Subtotal Interfund Transfers 300,000$         1,850,000$      700,000$        

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 29,468,144$    32,520,105$    3,051,961$      10%

   Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations (1,750,000)$    -$                

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 15,154,614$    13,306,250$    (1,848,364)$    



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 20 

 

APPARATUS FUND 

 

This fund serves as a capital projects fund of the district, with an assigned purpose to 

accumulate and expend resources for the procurement of apparatus.  An apparatus 

replacement schedule is maintained and updated annually to ensure sufficient resources 

(either in cash or with financing) are available for procurement.  Revenues to this fund are 

primarily from interfund transfers out of the Expense Fund. 

 
F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 

Apparatus (exclusive of staff vehicles) currently on order, or out to bid, as of the date of 
this report include: (1) Ladder Truck, (2) fire engines, and Ambulances.  Delivery timeline 
dependent upon supply chain availability of necessary parts for production.  

REVENUE 

 2023 

(Projected as 

of 10/2023) 

 2024 

(Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 2,379,136$   2,468,086$   88,950$        

Transfer In - MFD Expense Fund 778-70 200,000$      1,750,000$   1,550,000$   

Investment Interest Income 80,000$        70,000$        (10,000)$       

  TOTAL REVENUES 280,000$     1,820,000$  1,540,000$  550%

APPROPRIATION

 2023 

(Budget) 

 2024 

(Budget) Variance

Snohomish County - Investment Fees 1,050$          1,050$          -$              

Ladder Truck 1,788,000$   1,650,000$   (138,000)$     

Staff Vehicle - AFM -$              55,000$        55,000$        

Staff Vehicle - Fleet/Facilities 75,000$        85,000$        10,000$        

Staff Vehicle - Fire Chief -$              55,000$        55,000$        

Staff Vehicle - IT -$              55,000$        55,000$        

Staff Vehicle - DC Operations -$              85,000$        85,000$        

Ambulance Remounts 320,000$      440,000$      120,000$      

Boat/Trailer -$              22,000$        22,000$        

Staff Vehicle - Fire Prevention 80,000$        -$              (80,000)$       

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,264,050$  2,448,050$  184,000$     8%

   Current Year Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations (2,073,000)$ -$             

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,468,086$  1,840,036$  (628,050)$    



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 21 

 

CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND 

 

This fund serves as a capital projects fund of the district; with an assigned purpose to 

accumulate and expend resources for the construction, acquisition and/or improvement of 

capital assets.  Revenues to this fund are primarily from interfund transfers out of the 

Expense Fund as well as Ground Emergency Medical Transportation (GEMT) program 

revenues, a federal entitlement program administered by the Washington State 

Healthcare Authority. 

F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 
 

 
 
 

 

*For more information on the GEMT program, refer to https://www.hca.wa.gov/billers-providers-
partners/programs-and-services/ground-emergency-medical-transportation-gemt.  

REVENUE 

 2023 

(Projected as of 

10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 19,989,031$    20,986,818$    997,787$        

WA State HCA - GEMT Program - Current 1,800,000$      1,565,000$      (235,000)$        

WA State HCA - GEMT Program - Retro 1,103,787$      500,000$         (603,787)$        

Investment Interest Income 675,000$         675,000$         -$                

  TOTAL REVENUES 3,578,787$     2,740,000$     (838,787)$       -23%

APPROPRIATION  2023 (Budget)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Snohomish County - Investment Fees 6,000$             6,000$             -$                

GEMT - Overpaid Funds Return -$                10,000$           10,000$           

General Capital Project A&E/Professional Services 25,000$           25,000$           -$                

Station 63 Project - A&E / Professional Services -$                75,000$           75,000$           

Station 65 Project - A&E / Professional Services -$                75,000$           75,000$           

Public Safety Building - Remodel/Improvement Costs 1,500,000$      600,000$         (900,000)$        

Extrication Tools -$                106,000$         106,000$         

Public Safety Building - A & E Services 30,000$           -$                (30,000)$          

St. 63 Generator 45,000$           -$                (45,000)$          

Public Safety Building - Move-In Costs 50,000$           -$                (50,000)$          

Public Safety Building Purchase - Installment Payment 1,175,000$      -$                (1,175,000)$     

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,831,000$     897,000$        (1,934,000)$    

   Current Year Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations (250,000)$      -$               

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 20,986,818$   22,829,818$   1,843,000$     9%

https://www.hca.wa.gov/billers-providers-partners/programs-and-services/ground-emergency-medical-transportation-gemt
https://www.hca.wa.gov/billers-providers-partners/programs-and-services/ground-emergency-medical-transportation-gemt


MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 22 

 

EQUIPMENT FUND 

 

This fund serves as a capital projects fund of the district; with an assigned purpose to 

accumulate and expend resources for large scale future replacement of specific capital 

equipment.  Revenues to this fund are primarily from interfund transfers out of the Expense 

Fund. 

F I N A N C I A L  S U M M A RY :  
 

 
 
 
 
P L A N N E D  P R O C U R E M E N T S :  

 

 

  

REVENUE 

 2023 

(Projected as of 

10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 202,250$         310,250$         108,000$        

Investment Interest Income 9,000$             9,000$             -$                

Transfer In - MFD Expense Fund 778-70 100,000$         100,000$         -$                

  TOTAL REVENUES 109,000$        109,000$        -$               0%

APPROPRIATION

 2023 

(Projected as of 

10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Snohomish County - Investment Fees 1,000$             1,000$             -$                

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000$            1,000$            -$               

   Current Year Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations -$               -$               

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 310,250$        418,250$        108,000$        35%

Equipment
Anticipated Purchase Year 

/ Total Funds
Annual Funds Assigned

Funds Accumulated as of 

2024 Budget

SCBA 2031 / $1M $100,000 $400,000



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 23 

APPENDIX A: BUDGET & LEVY RESOLUTIONS 

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 24 

APPENDIX A: BUDGET & LEVY RESOLUTIONS 

 

 
  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 25 

APPENDIX A: BUDGET & LEVY RESOLUTIONS 

 

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 26 

APPENDIX A: BUDGET & LEVY RESOLUTIONS 

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 27 

APPENDIX B: BUDGET SUMMARIES 

  

REVENUE 

 2023 (Projected 

as of 10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 13,586,833.29$  15,154,614.29$  1,567,781.00$     

RFA Regular Levy 17,450,000.00    18,547,000.00    1,097,000.00       

RFA EMS Levy -                    8,609,000.00      8,609,000.00       

City of Marysville EMS Levy Contract Revenue 6,111,000.00      25,000.00          (6,086,000.00)      

Fire District #12 EMS Levy Contract Revenue 1,560,000.00      10,000.00          (1,550,000.00)      

Leasehold Excise/Timber Excise Distributions 3,100.00            3,100.00            -                         

Quil Ceda Village Contract 723,084.00         -                    (723,084.00)         

Tulalip Tribes Contract -Nightclub/Liquor Store 14,523.00          15,230.00          707.00                   

District 15 Service Contracts 58,000.00          25,000.00          (33,000.00)            

OSPI Public Schools (Marysville, Lakewood) 14,336.00          14,000.00          (336.00)                 

Sno-Isle Library 5,963.00            7,461.00            1,498.00               

Grants - Federal & Local 32,644.00          1,250.00            (31,394.00)            

Rental Income 17,600.00          19,200.00          1,600.00               

Service Fees (Non-Contract) 15,000.00          5,000.00            (10,000.00)            

Private Donations 675.00               500.00               (175.00)                 

Miscellaneous (Includes Custodial Activities) 75,000.00          75,000.00          -                         

Investment Interest Income 425,000.00         450,000.00         25,000.00             

GEMT Revenues 180,000.00         265,000.00         85,000.00             

Ambulance Revenues 2,600,000.00      2,600,000.00      -                         

  TOTAL REVENUES 29,285,925.00    30,671,741.00    1,385,816.00     

EXPENDITURE  2023 (Budget)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Government Services 392,625.00         254,875.00         (137,750.00)$       

Administration 2,656,843.00      2,857,500.00      200,657.00$        

Fire Suppression 14,744,710.00    15,686,475.00    941,765.00$        

Emergency Medical Services 6,221,537.00      6,357,505.00      135,968.00$        

Special Operations 63,715.00          63,715.00          -$                       

Fire Prevention/Public Relations 996,975.00         1,106,900.00      109,925.00$        

Training 734,925.00         833,755.00         98,830.00$           

Health/Safety 81,314.00          82,500.00          1,186.00$             

Support Services - Fleet & Facilities/Communications 2,916,675.00      3,278,855.00      362,180.00$        

General Capital Outlay / One-Time Purchase 358,825.00         148,025.00         (210,800.00)$       

  Subtotal Operating Expenditures 29,168,144.00    30,670,105.00    1,501,961.00$     

Transfer Out - Apparatus Fund 778-72 200,000.00         1,750,000.00      1,550,000.00$     

Transfer Out - Capital/Reserve Fund 778-73 -                    -                    -$                       

Transfer Out - Equipment Fund 778-73 100,000.00         100,000.00         -$                       

  Subtotal Interfund Transfers 300,000.00        1,850,000.00     1,550,000.00     

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 29,468,144.00    32,520,105.00    3,051,961.00$    

   Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations (1,750,000.00)          

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 15,154,614.29$  13,306,250.29$  (1,848,364.00)$  

EXHIBIT "A"

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA

2024 FINAL BUDGET

EXPENSE FUND (778-70/004) SUMMARY



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 28 

APPENDIX B: BUDGET SUMMARIES 

 

 

  

REVENUE 

 2023 (Projected 

as of 10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 2,379,136.09$    2,468,086.09$    88,950.00$        

Transfer In - MFD Expense Fund 778-70 200,000.00         1,750,000.00      1,550,000.00

Transfer In - MFD Capital Fund 778-73 -                    -                    -                 

Investment Interest Income 80,000.00          70,000.00          (10,000.00)

  TOTAL REVENUES 280,000.00         1,820,000.00      1,540,000.00

EXPENDITURE  2023 (Budget)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Snohomish County - Investment Fees 1,050.00            1,050.00            -                 

Ladder Truck 1,788,000.00      1,650,000.00      (138,000.00)    

Staff Vehicle - AFM -                    55,000.00          55,000.00       

Staff Vehicle - Fleet/Facilities 75,000.00          85,000.00          10,000.00       

Staff Vehicle - Fire Chief -                    55,000.00          55,000.00       

Staff Vehicle - IT -                    55,000.00          55,000.00       

Staff Vehicle - DC Operations -                    85,000.00          85,000.00       

Ambulance Remounts 320,000.00         440,000.00         120,000.00     

Boat/Trailer -                    22,000.00          22,000.00       

Staff Vehicle - Fire Prevention 80,000.00          -                    (80,000.00)      

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,264,050.00      2,448,050.00      184,000.00

   Current Year Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations (2,073,000.00)          -                           

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,468,086.09$    1,840,036.09$    (628,050.00)

2024 FINAL BUDGET

EXHIBIT "A"

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA

APPARATUS FUND (778-72/304) SUMMARY



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 29 

APPENDIX B: BUDGET SUMMARIES 

 

 

  

REVENUE 

 2023 (Projected 

as of 10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 19,989,031.19$  20,986,818.19$  997,787.00$         

WA State HCA - GEMT Program - Current 1,800,000.00      1,565,000.00      (235,000.00)          

WA State HCA - GEMT Program - Retro 1,103,787.00      500,000.00         (603,787.00)

Investment Interest Income 675,000.00         675,000.00         -                          

Transfer In - MFD Expense Fund 778-70 -                    -                    -                          

  TOTAL REVENUES 3,578,787.00      2,740,000.00      (838,787.00)

EXPENDITURE  2023 (Budget)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Snohomish County - Investment Fees 6,000.00            6,000.00            -                          

GEMT - Overpaid Funds Return -                    10,000.00          

General Capital Project A&E/Professional Services 25,000.00          25,000.00          -                          

Station 63 Project - A&E / Professional Services -                    75,000.00          75,000.00             

Station 65 Project - A&E / Professional Services -                    75,000.00          75,000.00             

Public Safety Building - Remodel/Improvement Costs 1,500,000.00      600,000.00         (900,000.00)          

Extrication Tools -                    106,000.00         106,000.00           

Public Safety Building - A & E Services 30,000.00          -                    (30,000.00)            

St. 63 Generator 45,000.00          -                    (45,000.00)            

Public Safety Building - Move-In Costs 50,000.00          -                    (50,000.00)            

Public Safety Building Purchase - Installment Payment 1,175,000.00      -                    (1,175,000.00)      

  Subtotal Capital Expenditures 2,831,000.00     897,000.00        (1,934,000.00)$    

Transfer Out - Apparatus Fund 778-72 -                    -                    -$                       

  Subtotal Interfund Transfers -                    -                    -                   

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 2,831,000.00      897,000.00         (1,934,000.00)$   

   Current Year Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations (250,000.00)             -                           -                          

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 20,986,818.19$  22,829,818.19$  1,843,000.00$   

EXHIBIT "A"

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA

2024 FINAL BUDGET

CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND (778-73/303) SUMMARY



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 30 

APPENDIX B: BUDGET SUMMARIES  

 

 

  

REVENUE 

 2023 (Projected 

as of 10/2023)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Beginning Net Cash and Investments 202,250.28$       310,250.28$       $108,000.00

Investment Interest Income 9,000.00            9,000.00            -                      

Transfer In - MFD Expense Fund 778-70 100,000.00         100,000.00         -                      

  TOTAL REVENUES 109,000.00         109,000.00         -                 

EXPENDITURE  2023 (Budget)  2024 (Budget) Variance

Snohomish County - Investment Fees 1,000.00            1,000.00            -                      

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00            1,000.00            -                 

   Current Year Adjustment for Estimated Unspent Appropriations -                           -                           

ENDING NET CASH AND INVESTMENTS 310,250.28$       418,250.28$       108,000.00$    

EXHIBIT "A"

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA

2024 FINAL BUDGET

EQUIPMENT FUND (778-74/305) SUMMARY



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 31 

APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS 

  

GOVERNMENT SERVICES

522.10.100 Boardmember Compensation 33,000                      

522.45.431 Boardmember Travel Expenses 13,500                      

522.45.491 Boardmember Registrations 4,675                         

522.10.495 Boardmember Dues and Memberships 6,000                         

522.14.210 Leoff I Uninsured Claims 40,000                      

522.14.215 Leoff I Retired/Insurance 41,650                      

522.16.229 Employee Service Recognition/Awards Banquet 25,000                      

522.16.410 State Audit 35,000                      

522.16.417 Snohomish County Financial Services 7,000                         

522.16.412 Snohomish County Investment Fees 4,000                         

522.16.450 Property Tax -- Surface Water Mgmt 9,350                         

522.16.455 Property Tax -- Refunds/Interest 5,000                         

522.16.457 Election Costs 7,000                         

589.31.000 Leasehold Excise Tax/Sales Tax Remit 2,200                         

589.90.000 Other Custodial Activities -- Refunds 20,000                      

522.10.499 Miscellaneous Government Services 1,500                         

TOTAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 254,875                    

ADMINISTRATION

522.16.100 Administrative Salaries (7 FTE + 1 FTE = 8 FTE) 1,100,000                

522.16.105 Administrative Overtime 2,500                         

522.16.200 Administrative Matching Deferred Comp. 13,700                      

522.16.210 Administrative Medical/Dental 151,000                    

522.16.220 Administrative Retirement -- Leoff II 21,800                      

522.16.225 Administrative Retirement -- PERS 69,000                      

522.16.230 Medicare/Social Security -- ALL Employees 290,000                    

522.16.240 Unemployment Taxes -- ALL Employees 10,000                      

522.16.250 Labor & Industries -- ALL Employees 507,400                    

522.16.255 WA Paid Family & Medical Leave -- ESD 43,550                      

522.16.260 EAP -- ALL Employees 3,500                         

522.16.270 Life Insurance -- All Employees 14,800                      

522.16.280 HRA Account Contribution 168,750                    

522.16.310 Office Supplies 14,000                      

522.16.413 Legal & Other Professional Services 85,000                      

522.16.414 Organizational Consulting Services 5,000                         

522.16.415 Document Shredding Services 2,500                         

522.16.418 Human Resources Expense 70,000                      



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 32 

APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS 

  

522.16.419 Advertising Expense 1,500                         

522.16.420 Postage & Shipping Costs 5,000                         

522.16.460 Liability/Auto/Property Insurance Premiums 250,000                    

522.16.490 Administrative Dues and Memberships 8,000                         

522.45.430 Administrative Travel Expenses 7,500                         

522.45.490 Administrative Registration Fees 6,500                         

522.16.499 Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 6,500                         

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 2,857,500                

OPERATIONS DIVISION

Fire Suppression

522.20.100 FS -- Full Time Salaries (81 FTE + 2 FTE = 83 FTE) 10,207,000              

522.20.105 FS -- Overtime 1,970,000                

522.20.107 FS -- Acting Pay 50,000                      

522.20.200 FS -- Matching Deferred Compensation 332,000                    

522.20.210 FS -- Medical/Dental 1,776,700                

522.20.215 FS -- MERP 111,600                    

522.20.220 FS -- Retirement / Leoff II 674,175                    

522.20.240 Uniforms -- ALL Employees 112,500                    

522.20.245 Protective Gear & Equipment 303,500                    

522.20.310 FS -- Operating Supplies (Consumables) 25,000                      

522.20.350 FS -- Operating Equipment & Tools 55,000                      

522.20.359 Respirator Fit Test Maint/Supplies 1,500                         

522.20.410 PPE -- Inspections/Repairs 30,000                      

522.20.487 SCBA -- Contracted Maint Services/Cylinder Hydro 36,000                      

522.20.499 FS Miscellaneous 1,500                         

Total Fire Suppression 15,686,475              

EMS - Emergency Medical Services

522.70.100 EMS -- Salaries (28 FTE) 3,964,000                

522.70.105 EMS -- Overtime 765,800                    

522.70.107 EMS -- Acting Pay 20,000                      

522.70.200 EMS -- Matching Deferred Compensation 110,350                    

522.70.210 EMS -- Medical/Dental 652,000                    

522.70.215 EMS -- MERP 30,600                      



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 33 

APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS 

 

522.70.220 EMS -- Retirement/Leoff II 261,500                    

522.70.310 Medical Supplies 250,000                    

522.70.355 Medical Equipment 7,385                         

522.70.410 Ambulance Billing 157,000                    

522.70.411 GEMT Program Consultant Services 30,000                      

522.70.413 Medical Program Director/EMT Assessments 36,745                      

522.70.417 Physician Advisor Services 31,345                      

522.70.480 LUCAS/Defib/Cot Service Agreements 37,280                      

522.70.499 EMS Miscellaneous 3,500                         

Total EMS 6,357,505                

Special Operations

522.20.353 HazMat Equipment 10,000                      

522.20.357 Tech Rescue Equipment 16,000                      

522.20.356 Water/Swimmer Program -- Equipment 24,000                      

522.20.455 SOPB -- Special Operations Assessment 13,715                      

Total Special Operations 63,715                      

TOTAL OPERATIONS DIVISION 22,107,695              

FIRE PREVENTION & PUBLIC RELATIONS DIVISION

522.30.100 FP -- Salaries (5 FTE) 814,500                    

522.30.105 FP -- Overtime 7,000                         

522.30.200 FP -- Matching Deferred Compensation 15,300                      

522.30.210 FP -- Medical/Dental 116,300                    

522.30.215 FP -- MERP 5,400                         

522.30.220 FP -- Retirement/Leoff II 36,400                      

522.30.225 FP -- Retirement/PERS 10,500                      

522.30.310 FP -- Operating Supplies 9,000                         

522.30.313 FP -- Public Education Supplies 12,000                      

522.30.317 CERT Class Supplies 1,500                         

522.30.490 FP -- Memberships, Dues, Subscriptions 12,000                      

522.30.495 Newsletters & Community Publications 40,000                      

522.30.450 FP -- Contracted Services/Sno Co FM Invest. 11,200                      

522.45.433 FP -- Travel Expense 7,000                         

522.45.493 FP -- Registration 8,000                         

522.30.499 FP -- Miscellaneous 800                            

TOTAL FIRE PREVENTION / PUBLIC RELATIONS 1,106,900                



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 34 

APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS 

  

TRAINING & HEALTH/SAFETY DIVISION

Training

522.45.100 TRNG -- Salaries (2 FTE) 332,700                    

522.45.105 TRNG -- Overtime 50,000                      

522.45.210 TRNG -- Medical/Dental 51,700                      

522.45.215 TRNG -- MERP 3,600                         

522.45.220 TRNG -- Retirement/Leoff II 21,050                      

522.45.310 Training Operating Supplies 4,000                         

522.45.315 Training Props 15,600                      

522.45.420 Training Consortium Program (Equipt/Trng) 100,000                    

522.45.435 Travel Expense -- Fire Suppression 10,000                      

522.45.436 Travel Expense -- EMS 13,000                      

522.45.437 Travel Expense -- Special Operations 17,000                      

522.45.494 Incident Mgmt Training Program (Blue Card) 22,500                      

522.45.495 Registration -- Fire Suppression 15,675                      

522.45.496 Registration -- EMS 24,130                      

522.45.497 Registration -- Special Operations 23,500                      

522.16.290 College Tuition Reimbursement 15,000                      

522.45.250 JATC Apprenticeship Training 8,500                         

522.45.255 Medic School Expenses 70,000                      

522.45.410 Contracted Instructors/Evaluators 12,000                      

522.45.450 Live Fire Training -- Facility Rental/Site Use & Prep 22,800                      

522.45.499 TR Miscellaneous 1,000                         

Total Training 833,755                    

Health/Safety

522.20.250 Vaccines, Respiratory/Hearing Testing 10,000                      

522.20.255 Haz/Mat Physicals 6,000                         

522.20.315 Health & Safety -- Operating Supplies 5,000                         

522.20.497 Health & Safety -- Professional Services 28,000                      

522.20.354 Exercise Equipment 12,500                      

522.20.485 Exercise Equipment -- Maintenance & Repair 1,000                         

522.20.495 Peer Support Program -- Services/Supplies 20,000                      

Total Health/Safety 82,500                      

TOTAL TRAINING & HEALTH/SAFETY 916,255                    



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 35 

APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS 

  

SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION

Personnel

522.18.100 SSD -- Salaries - Deputy Chief/IT Manager (2 FTE) 347,450                    

522.18.200 SSD -- Matching Deferred Comp - IT Manager 5,570                         

522.18.210 SSD -- Medical / Dental - Deputy Chief/IT Manager 36,100                      

522.18.220 SSD -- Retirement / LEOFF II / Deputy Chief 11,250                      

522.18.225 SSD -- Retirement / PERS / IT Manager 13,650                      

522.50.100 SSD -- Salaries - Facilities (1 FTE) 105,600                    

522.50.105 SSD -- Overtime - Facilities 2,500                         

522.50.200 SSD -- Matching Deferred Comp - Facilities 4,250                         

522.50.210 SSD -- Medical / Dental - Facilities 27,850                      

522.50.215 SSD -- MERP - Facilities 1,800                         

522.50.225 SSD -- Retirement / PERS - Facilities 10,600                      

522.60.100 SSD -- Salaries - Fleet (2 FTE) 246,515                    

522.60.105 SSD -- Overtime - Fleet 10,000                      

522.60.200 SSD -- Matching Deferred Comp - Fleet 4,155                         

522.60.210 SSD -- Medical / Dental - Fleet 51,700                      

522.60.215 SSD -- MERP - Fleet 3,600                         

522.60.225 SSD -- Retirement / PERS - Fleet 24,650                      

522.45.432 SSD -- Travel Expenses 2,500                         

522.45.492 SSD -- Registration Fees 5,000                         

Total Personnel 914,740                    

Fleet / Facilities / Equipment

522.60.310 Vehicle/Shop -- Operating Supplies 140,000                    

522.60.350 Vehicle/Shop -- Tools & Equipment 8,000                         

522.60.390 SCFD #15 -- Service Contract Supplies/Parts 15,000                      

522.20.320 FS Vehicles -- Fuel/Lubricants/Antifreeze 110,000                    

522.70.320 EMS Vehicles -- Fuel/Lubricants/Antifreeze 100,000                    

522.60.480 Vehicles -- Contracted Repair/Services 85,000                      

522.50.310 Facilities  Operating Supplies 50,000                      

522.50.350 Facilities -- Furniture/Equipment/Appliances 80,000                      

522.50.410 Facilities -- Landscaping & Janitorial Service 58,000                      

522.50.480 Facilities -- Contracted Repair 155,000                    

522.50.470 Water/Sewer/Garbage 48,000                      

522.50.475 Electricity/Natural Gas 165,000                    

522.70.470 Medical Waste Disposal 3,000                         

522.20.480 SCBA -- Compessor Repairs/Air Sample Testing 4,500                         



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 36 

APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS 
 

  

522.50.450 Equipment & Other Rentals 1,000                         

522.60.485 Equipment -- Contracted Repair/Testing 20,000                      

522.50.499 Miscellaneous Facilities/Vehicles/Equipment 1,000                         

Total Fleet / Facilities / Equipment 1,043,500                

Communications & Technical Support

522.20.355 Communications Equipment 5,000                         

522.20.483 Communications Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 5,000                         

522.18.357 Computer Hardware/Parts 75,000                      

522.18.490 Computer Licensing/Support 281,685                    

522.18.420 Telephone -- ALL Stations 34,000                      

522.18.423 Cellular Phone Service 32,000                      

522.18.427 Network Lines & Maintenance 36,700                      

522.18.450 Office Equipment Images/Repairs/Maintenance 8,850                         

591.22.700 Capital Lease -- Copy Machine 4,800                         

591.22.705 Capital Lease -- Postage Meter 805                            

522.20.450 SNOCO 911 -- Managed Laptop Program 51,000                      

522.20.452 SNOCO 911 -- Dispatch Services 758,275                    

522.70.490 SNOCO 911 -- ESO EPCR User Fees 26,000                      

522.20.417 GIS Contracted Services & Mapping Misc 1,000                         

522.18.499 CTS Miscellaneous 500                            

Total Communications & Technical Support 1,320,615                

TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES 3,278,855                

CAPITAL OUTLAY & ONE-TIME PURCHASES

General Capital Outlay/One-Time Purchases

522.18.492 Office 365 Conversion - Phase 2 25,000                      

522.50.352 Facility Electronic Security - Door Locks 45,000                      

594.22.620 PPE Gear Dryers 15,000                      

594.22.621 Parts Washer 8,000                         

594.22.623 Telephone System Upgrade 10,000                      

594.22.624 PPE Washer/Extractor 25,000                      

594.22.702 Life Pack 15 Installment Purchase (2023-2025) 20,025                      

Total General Capital Outlay 148,025                    

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY & ONE-TIME PURCHASES 148,025                    



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 37 

APPENDIX C: EXPENSE FUND LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS 
 

 

  

TRANSFERS OUT

597.01.000 Transfer Out -- Apparatus Fund 778-72 1,750,000                

597.02.000 Transfer Out -- Equipment Fund 778-74 100,000                    

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,850,000                

TOTAL EXPENSE FUND BUDGET 32,520,105   



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 38 

APPENDIX D: CAPITAL FUNDS LINE ITEM APPROPRIATIONS  

 

  

522.16.413 Snohomish County - Investment Fees 1,050                         

594.22.640 Ladder Truck 1,650,000                

594.22.641 Staff Vehicle - AFM 55,000                      

594.22.642 Staff Vehicle - Fleet/Facilities 85,000                      

594.22.643 Staff Vehicle - Fire Chief 55,000                      

594.22.644 Staff Vehicle - IT 55,000                      

594.22.645 Staff Vehicle - Deputy Chief Operations 85,000                      

594.22.646 Ambulance Remounts 440,000                    

594.22.647 Boat/Trailer 22,000                      

TOTAL APPARATUS FUND BUDGET 2,448,050      

522.16.419 Snohomish County - Investment Fees 6,000                         

522.70.490 GEMT - Overpaid Funds Return 10,000                      

594.22.610 General Capital Project A&E/Professional Services 25,000                      

594.22.620 Station 63 Project - A&E / Professional Services 75,000                      

594.22.622 Station 65 Project - A&E / Professional Services 75,000                      

594.22.624 Public Safety Building - Remodel/Improvement Costs 600,000                    

594.22.626 Extrication Tools 106,000                    

TOTAL RESERVE/CAPITAL FUND BUDGET 897,000         

522.16.419 Snohomish County -- Investment Fees 1,000                         

TOTAL EQUIPMENT FUND BUDGET 1,000              

EQUIPMENT FUND BUDGET 778-74/305

CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND BUDGET 778-73/303

APPARATUS FUND BUDGET 778-72/304



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT // 2024 BUDGET DOCUMENT 

 

Page 39 

 



 

 

Sun 

 

Mon 

 

Tue 

 

Wed 

 

Thu 

 

Fri 

 

Sat 

 1 

New Years 

Day 

Admin Closed  

2 3 
Workshop 6 
pm Station 
62  

4 

Sno-Isle Com-

missioner 

Meeting 7 pm  

5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 
Packets Mailed 

& Available 

Electronically 

12 13 

14 15 16 
EMS Commit-
tee Meeting  

17 

Board Meet-

ing 6 pm Sta-

tion 62  

18 

 

19 20 

Annual 

Banquet 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    

January 2024    


	Preliminary 12-20-23 MFD  Agenda
	11-20-23 Joint MFD - FD12  Meeting Minutes
	12-6-23 Workshop Minutes
	12-2023 Fire Prevention Report
	11_2023 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Financial Summary - MFD RFA
	11_2023 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD RFA

	Agenda Bill Fire Dist 15 Mechanic Services
	Agenda Bill Fire Dist 15 Fire Marshal Services
	MFD Agenda Bill_Resolution 2023-011 Surplus and Sale of District Vehicles
	2023 MFD Agenda Bill - Surplus and Sale of Vehicles
	MFD Resolution 2023-011 Authorizing the Surplus and Sale of Vehicles

	MFD Agenda Bill_PPE Bid Award
	2023 MFD RFA Agenda Bill - Bid Award PPE Jackets and Pants
	2023 PPE Bid Award Tabulation Sheet

	2024 MFD RFA FINAL BUDGET
	January Calendar

